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An RFP Orientation meeting was scheduled on July 6, 2006 but there were no attendees.  
 
The following questions were emailed by a potential proposal applicant and the following answers 
are hereby provided: 
 
Q1: How can this contract (RFP 06-078 for 07/01/06 to 07/01/07) be awarded already as the 

above dates show for one year, while the RFP has not even been submitted?  
 
A1: RFP 06-078 is an old RFP.  Contracts awarded under RFP 06-078 were effective as of July 

1, 2006.  However, the district anticipates more hours necessary to meet student needs 
than current contract providers can provide.  Thus, RFP 06-157 was issued.  Contracts 
issued under RFP 06-157 is anticipated to begin November 1, 2006. 

 
Q2: Under paragraph E, you mentioned a total funding for the project is about $250,000.  How 

is that possible when your details about last year services has much more higher amount.  
Please clarify. 

 
A2: Total funding for RFP 06-157 is $250,000.  Total project funding for the Mokihana Program 

is divided between RFP 06-078 and RFP 06-157. 
 
Q3: If we assign a full time psychologist, what is the estimate amount of travel he/she will do on 

a daily basis?  How many schools/islands have to be covered? 
 
A3: Services are requested for the Kauai district only.  If awarded a contract under this RFP, it 

is the expectation that the contractor will be able to provide services to all schools.  The 
psychologist will be based at an assigned school.  However, the psychologist may be 
reassigned to another school or be assigned to multiple schools by the SBBH District 
Educational Specialist, if student(s)’ needs warrant such an action.   

 
Q4: Will you consider a Master level psychologist and one of your existing Employee who has a 

Hawaii license could supervise the contractor’s Master level psychologist?  Is that 
possible?   

 
A4: No.  


